

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Mann, Ryan; "Rebecca Haskell"; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Ike Tavaréz
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Closure Letter Macho State #002H 6-11-17 Flare Fire (1RP-4720)
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 8:35:00 AM
Attachments: approved_Closure Letter Macho State #002H 6-11-17 Flare Fire 1RP-4720.pdf

Good morning Ms. Haskell:

NMOCD is in concurrence with NMSLO on the below comments. Please be advised that the Chevron water trend map may be included for reference; however, depth to groundwater will be assessed from USGS and NMOSE water databases in addition to other lithological data.

The available information indicates **OPERATOR** has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers **1RP-4720** closed. However, this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:37 AM
To: 'Rebecca Haskell' <RHaskell@concho.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrnt@concho.com>; Ike Tavaréz <itavarez@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Letter Macho State #002H 6-11-17 Flare Fire (1RP-4720)

Ms. Haskell,

NMSLO accepts closure of the incident with no further action required, concurrence is also required from NMOCD. Also, in the future, photographs of the site are encouraged. This will allow for a better assessment of the site conditions that may not be reflected in the sampling results.

Thanks.

Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Rebecca Haskell [<mailto:RHaskell@concho.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:23 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrnt@concho.com>; Ike Tavaréz <itavarez@concho.com>
Subject: Closure Letter Macho State #002H 6-11-17 Flare Fire (1RP-4720)

Ms. Yu/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached Closure Letter for the Macho State #002H 6/11/17 Flare Fire incident. I had this complete some time ago and just needed the map and realized that it had never been sent. COG respectfully request closure for 1RP-4720. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701

Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Rebecca Haskell ; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: [External] RE: (Notification/C-141 Initial-Final) (Flare Fire) Macho State #002H 6-11-17 (30-025-39885)

**** External email. Use caution. ****

Dear Ms. Haskell:

This fire flare has been issued a 1RP-4720. The final C-141 will not be accepted until NMOCD receives laboratory analyses of a discrete soil sample taken from the affected pasture.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Haskell [<mailto:RHaskell@concho.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 7:46 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us) <agroves@SLO.state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: (Notification/C-141 Initial-Final) (Flare Fire) Macho State #002H 6-11-17 (30-025-39885)

Ms. Yu / Ms. Groves,

Attached is a C-141 Initial-Final for your consideration. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management's final approval as memorialized in a

separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/sZ4nkkY577KZ4jgEEEn0NdN6bg7WMYxFtuCvXpKl498U=?d=urvb7wJ2q4sflKswPopTLyQHCR-fS4b4Bsc8bnHPHlCBZico4ihGAgMyS5Q2JGM0mlaaJQRIaap_zFZYclb8eXQF0LUsejXQUHSBLZGHTwQzIT7dkgXf3a7U5ga5LK86sd_FlwQPyMjkSPqf1phswbabva0zi7-qOpSxzx9frxXNdKTFU-WQuC02nXJtNm13TW2LaiOTjucDFibnOsc28IPINj5qj5ZwcZelixDhl0x4bkiM4YNm4rjKUarz1e_KYHhYis_fWatlbCZ94v6pe47DJFBX7ycMnmpAdmPDvC-PUe11PTVPMT8swbdAbUsZcZRS15i5cKgFeeqbxYFjvcQMkp1XP_guvQr9fiW5mqg7Np3b-k1jpEwZeYStDDVHRX925bLdkV9CXL3oopoAilxx0_0lOvt1qt&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com
